

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/everett-warren-46483327 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Residential Homes

Real Estate

Restructuring

Everett Warren

Contractor

Chattanooga, Tennessee, United States

Summary

I am productive, motivated, and results-oriented, with strengths in organization, communication and interpersonal relations. I am regarded for maintaining a high degree of professionalism, integrity and the ability to think “outside of the box.” I have extensive experience in Accounting, Manufacturing, Marketing, Talent Evaluation, and Equity Markets.

Additional skills and experience:

- # “Hands on” Sales, Customer Service and Management experience
- # Project estimating and management
- # Process evaluation and departmental organization
- # Human resources management
- # System analysis and implementation
- # Established track record of success in start-up and turnaround situations

Have always used and developed a complete understanding of all client's organizational structure in order to provide and maintain outstanding business relationships.

Experience

Everett Warren Construction LLC

Company Owner

April 2001 - Present (23 years 1 month)

Responsible for day to day operations of Construction / Development business.

Full P&L responsibility. Developed three subdivisions and built several custom homes in the Chattanooga and North Georgia area. Developed strategies in order to increase profit margins and strengthen new business development.

American Manufacturing Company

Owner / CEO

January 1994 - July 2001 (7 years 7 months)

Oversaw the operations of the company. Duties included: Accounting, Manufacturing, Marketing, Engineering and Personnel. Developed an effective management team and took the company from \$12.5 million to \$33.5 million within seven years. As a result of sustained growth, I oversaw the expansion of 200,000 square feet of manufacturing space. Managed all banking and equity relations on behalf of the company. Sold the company in 2000.

Management Profile Group

Owner / General Manager

January 1984 - January 1994 (10 years 1 month)

Managed a team of six consultants with broad experience across several different industries. Placed executives based on their skill set and our customer's needs. Consistently placed the right candidate with the right company resulting in multiple successful turnarounds. Restored two companies to profitability enabling the stakeholders to liquidate with positive cash flow. Conducted personnel evaluation tests. Acquired American Manufacturing Co. in 1994

Genesco

Executive

May 1971 - December 1984 (13 years 8 months)

Greater Nashville Area, TN

Originally in audit, advanced to Operations Analysis. Was appointed Special Assistant to the Co-Chairman. Managed several subsidiaries restoring them to profitability or liquidating them. Traveled the country extensively on numerous long term assignments. Passed the C.P.A. exam in 1974. Completed 95% of MBA program before being transferred to west coast. Generally held positions of CEO/COO in corporately owned companies . Started Management Profile Group in 1994

US Army

1st Lieutenant Finance Corp

January 1969 - January 1971 (2 years 1 month)

Education

Tennessee Technological University

Bachelor's Degree, Accounting · (1964 - 1968)

